
            

Project Name: Vending and Fountain Services

Bid Number: RFP #FS20-02-301

Date: March 17, 2020

Project Manager: Scott Schuttenberg

Item 1:

What is the total Bottle and Can cases from Retail? Golf - 10,863 bottles soda/water/Powerade  Island 

Grove – 350 cases soda/water/other Ice Haus – 189 cases soda/water/other

Item 2:

What is the total Vending cases.  The RFP states 14,451 units?  Is that vending cases or single unit 

bottles?  Does that include fountain, vending and concession total cases? Attached report for all 

Recreation facilities and Island Grove: 27,593 bottles 

Item 3:

What is the total Fountain gallons? Golf – 910 (182 bibs x 5 gallons) Island Grove – 250 (50 bibs x 5 

gallons)

Item 4:

Can you provide equipment totals for Fountain, Coolers and beverage vendors? 18 soda/water 

machines, 6 snack machines, 5 coolers (Boomerang, Highland, Ice Haus, Buckle Club, Event Center)

Item 5:
Can we Bid on Beverages only or do we have to have a snack proposal/partner? A proposal for 

beverages and snacks is required

Item 6:

Can you clarify the “cash rights fee”…is this a one-time “upfront” payment. This is one time upfront 

payment which can be paid on one lump sum or distributed throughout the contract whichever is 

mutually agreed upon by all parties.

Item 7:

Can you clarify “exclusivity rights fee”…is this an annual payment. This is an Annual payment due May 1 

of each year based on being the sole provider the City can purchase vending from. Proposals do not 

need to include both of these payments; however, the City of Greeley will consider what payments are 

included in the bid when awarding the bid.

Item 8:

Can you clarify the 5 year term.  Is this a 1 year guarantee with 4 (1) year options? 5 years based on 

annual renewal

Item 9:

Clarification: add Greeley Youth Spoorts Complex (1850 65th Avenue Greeley, CO 80634) to the list of 

facilities. The Youth Sports Complex contains a fountain service. It also contains 3 coolers that need to 

be replaced; 2 double and 1 single. There is an additional 1 single cooler located at Forbes Field that 

also needs to be replaced.  Sports league dates are 1/21/2020 through 7/31/2020 and 9/1/2020 through 

3/31/2021.
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